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United States Information Agency

m Morocco Relay Station

January 29, 1997

Jerry Berg

38 Eastern Avenue
Lexington, Mass. 02173
U.8.4."

Dear Mr. Berg:

This letter confirms your reception report of 31 December 1996
(2339-2400 UTC) on 7185 EHE.

It is a pleasure to receive your reception report, the detail
combined with the audio tape is exceptional. My staff truly
enjoyed listening to the tape since they rarely have the
opportunity to hear "their" station as received in the US.

Personally, I am excited with the quality of this reception report,
knowing that the US was not the target area.

The US dellar that you sent is being returned; it is with pleasure
that we respond to your report.

Mr. Berg, again, thank you wvery much for your interest in HF
communications and the reception report. Should you ever be in the
area please let us know. Morocco Relay Station is one of the
newest and most modern in the IBB network and worthy of a visit.

Our very bes
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